0000040605

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jpckue [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

MARIARCAAI

800188263318

ijzlio

E. DENNARD

!



Malave, Erin

From: Omar Basit [obasit@conatusenergy.cam]
Sent:  Tuesday. November 09, 2010 11:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: TAX ID

Please kindly update the Tax ID for the business:

CONATUS Oil & Gas, Inc.
Document No. P10000020605
Tax ID 27-3850232

Thank You

Omar Basit

President, (Q

CONATUS Qil % Gas, Inc,
ghast@conatusenergy com

ohasit@gmail.com

Tel: 305-242-7600

Cel; 786-216-0444

Fax: 305-424-9263

Data Share Folder https://public.me.com/obasit
SkYPE: omarbasit

COMATUS INTERNATIONAL ENERGY GROUP, LLC
Piceagreene:s clanet please don't pring this email unless necessary

NOTE: This document may contain CONATUS INTERNATIONAL ENERGY GROUP LLC privileged, proprietary, or
confidential informatien that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended for the use of
authorized persons, (f the reader of this document is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
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responsible for delivering its cantents to the intended recipient, you are herehy notified that any dissemination,
distribulion or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this document in error,

please contact the sender by reply email and destroy or delete all copies of the message, including any

attachments.
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